
 
 
 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:  Ontario Layer Producers 
 
From:   Ryan Brown, General Manager 
 
Date:  September 21, 2022 
 
Subject: Extended Lay Assessment 
 
 
In accordance with Paragraph 8 of EFO’s Home Week Policy, the Board regularly conducts a review of 
the rate per leviable dozen eggs the layer producer, who has been approved for extended lay, is 
required to pay EFO.  
 
Effectively immediately, the following is the applicable rate: 
 

THIRTY-FIVE CENTS ($0.35) per leviable dozen eggs 
 
If you have questions, please call the Board office at 1-800-387-8360. 

https://www.getcracking.ca/members/operations-quota

